From: Johnson, Brendan V. <BJohnson@RobinsKaplan.com>

Sent: Monday, April 1, 2019 3:29 PM

To: Cremer, Karen <Karen.Cremer@state.sd.us>; de Hueck, Adam <Adam.deHueck@state.sd.us>
Cc: Billion, Timothy W. <TBillion@RobinsKaplan.com>

Subject: FW: [EXT] Anderson

Dear Karen and Adam,

We received the attached Order to Show Cause hearing for Kent Anderson in the mail today. | am not representing Mr.
Anderson on this matter. Hope you are well and best regards, Brendan

Brendan V. Johnson

ROBINSSFKAPLAN

Robins Kaplan LLP | 140 North Phillips Avenue | Suite 307 | Sioux Falls, SD 57104
p 6053351300 | f 612 339 4181 | BJohnson@RobinsKaplan.com
http://www.robinskaplan.com/lawyers/brendan-johnson

Information contained in this e-mail transmission may be privileged, confidential and covered by the Electronic
Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. Sections 2510-2521.

If you are not the intended recipient, do not read, distribute, or reproduce this transmission.

If you have received this e-mail transmission in error, please notify us immediately of the error by return email and
please delete the message from your system.

Pursuant to requirements related to practice before the U. S. Internal Revenue Service, any tax advice contained in this
communication (including any attachments) is not intended to be used, and cannot be used, for purposes of (i) avoiding
penalties imposed under the U. S. Internal Revenue Code or (ii) promoting, marketing or recommending to another
person any tax-related matter.

Thank you in advance for your cooperation.



Robins Kaplan LLP
http://www.robinskaplan.com




